
 

 
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

Tuesday, February 16, 2016  2:30 p.m.  
Municipal Building, Third Floor Conference Room 

 

Agenda 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

1.  Request of The University of Findlay, 1000 North Main Street, for a pedestrian activated light across North Main 
Street from new admissions office to the campus. 

 
01/19/2016 
Item tabled. 

 
2. Request for additional signals at Sandusky Street and Main Street. 

 
01/19/2016 
Item tabled. 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Request of Marathon Petroleum Company to install a crosswalk across East Sandusky Street at Beech. 

 
2. Request of Marathon Petroleum Company to permanently remove the remaining nine parking spaces on South 

Main Street directly north of East Lincoln Street on the east side. 



Kathy Launder

From: Paul Schmelzer <pschmelzer@findlayohio.com>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 8:37 AM
To: 'Smith, Paul F. (MPC)'
Cc: Kathy Launder
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] conflict

Paul, 
 
I will forward this request to Traffic Commission for review. 
Thanks. 
 

Paul E. Schmelzer, P.E., P.S. 
Safety ‐ Service Director 
City of Findlay 
318 Dorney Plaza, Room 310 
Findlay, Ohio  45840 

 
Phone: 419.424.7137 
 

From: Smith, Paul F. (MPC) [mailto:pfsmith@marathonpetroleum.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 5:32 PM 
To: Paul Schmelzer 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] conflict 
 

Paul, 
 
 
Ok. 
 
 
On another note.  Would the city consider putting a crosswalk across Sandusky at Beech?  We are getting request from 
employees and from a safety stand point I have been approached by our safety folks asking if that could be done. 
 
Paul 
 
 
 
 


















